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Enclosed are all questions that were asked at the Pre-Bid Conference held on 

Thursday, September 19, 2019 at the Nassau County Department of Public Works. 
The County’s responses to these questions follow.   

 
For all other documents related to this RFP, please login to WebProcure: 

webprocure.perfect.com. As a reminder, you must be a registered vendor with 
Nassau County to view all RFP documents. For information on how to register, 

please visit: https://app.nassaucountyny.gov/Purchasing/eProc/.  
 

All proposals must be submitted no later than 4:00 PM on  
Friday, October 18, 2019.  

 

Questions & Answers 
 

No. Question Answer 

1 
When is the project expected to be 
awarded? 

Spring 2020. 

2 Does the County encourage partnerships? Yes. 

http://webprocure.perfect.com/
https://app.nassaucountyny.gov/Purchasing/eProc/


  

 

 

 

Nassau County Department of Public Works 

 

No. Question Answer 

3 
How many employers and service providers 
should be contacted? 

Up to proposer. 

4 
Is the pilot project a part of the proposal or 
is it separate from the project work? 

It is the County’s intent to identify a pilot 
or pilots during the project. However, the 
implementation of the pilot project(s) will 
not be performed under the contract 
resulting from this solicitation. 

5 
Should Task 7 be a separate line item or 
additional cost proposal? 

Separate line item. 

6 
Is the County looking for a financial or 
economic model? 

The County is looking for an economic 
model that will provide a cost-benefit 
analysis. 

7 What kind of outreach is preferred? 
Please see Task 6 which outlines public 
participation. 


